

ANŽE ŠKULJ

Contact

Address:

Veliko Mraševo 33,
8312, Podbočje

Phone:

+386 41 326 934

Email:

skuljanze95@gmail.com

Languages

Slovenia – C2

English – B2

Croatian – A1

Korean – A1

Skills

React.js

Next.js

Vue.js

Typescript

Golang

Python

React Native

AWS

Dart

Flutter

Website

www.anzeskulj.com

Summary

Software engineer specializing in front-end development. Experienced with all stages of development projects. Knowledge of numerous programming languages with a strong background in computer hardware.

Skill Highlights

- Quick problem solver
- Creativity
- Speed & productivity
- Curiosity
- Organization

Experience

Bitstamp 06/2021 - 08/2021

- Working as a software engineer at Bitstamp

CargoX 08/2022 - 02/2024

- Working as a software engineer at CargoX

Freelance

- Newscrypto.io - 11/2020 to 05/2021
 - Working on iOS and Android app in Flutter
 - Working on landing page in Nuxt.js/Vue.js
 - Working on web app in React.js
- Akumen d.o.o - 03/2021 to 03/2022
 - Working on various projects in Angular, Vue.js, WordPress
- Grumson d.o.o - 10/2021 to 03/2023
 - Working on GBot web platform in Nuxt.js/Vue.js

Education

Computer science program - 2010

ŠC Krško - Sevnica